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Re: Mylar

Ngoh, Soon
Thu 3/14/2019 9�46 PM

To:  Hong, Ming <MHong@caad.msstate.edu>

Thanks, Ming! Not completely well yet, but at least not dying. 
 
Can we have the demo tentatively 2 weeks from when we get back, say either Monday, April 1
or Wednesday, April 3 from 3:30 pm to whenever? Will that work? It also depends on when the
mylar gets here.  
 
Let me know and we can confirm later as we get closer to the date.
 
Looking forward to it!
 
Thank you.
 
SEe 
 

From: Hong, Ming 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 9:51:21 PM 
To: Ngoh, Soon 
Subject: Re: Mylar
 
Hi SE, 
 
That should be the right one! Glad to hear you are feeling better. 
 
Best, 
Ming 
 
Get Outlook for Android
 

From: Ngoh, Soon 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 7:40:17 PM 
To: Hong, Ming 
Subject: Re: Mylar
 
 Hi Ming,
 
I just went ahead and emailed Christina to order 40 sheets of the following: 
 
# 55521-1069  Drafting Film Matte, 2-sided 0.005", size 18" x 24" sheet at $3.29 each (for 25+) 
 
That sounds right?  
 
I decided that I shouldn't be so lame and I should just do it myself (via Christina) since I'm not
on my death bed! But thank you, for offering. I appreciate it!
 
If this is not the right one, please let me know ASAP!  
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Thanks again.
 
SEe 
 

From: Hong, Ming 
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 7:54:03 AM 
To: Ngoh, Soon 
Subject: Re: Mylar
 
Sounds great! 

From: Ngoh, Soon 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 11:06:45 PM 
To: Hong, Ming 
Subject: Re: Mylar
 
Hi Ming,
 
Thank you for the offer! That would help me out tremendously. �  
 
Let me get back to you over the weekend. I have to figure out the schedule for the projects that
are left before I can decide on the size. I also need to look at my class budget, have to put aside
enough money for supplies for the final project.
 
Will get in touch soon.
 
Thanks!
 
SEe 
 

From: Hong, Ming 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 8:41:10 PM 
To: Ngoh, Soon 
Subject: Re: Mylar
 
Hi Soon Ee, 
 
I hope you are feeling better. I will be happy to purchase the mylar paper on your behalf.  There
are two different sizes that are 2-sided and .05 mm : 24"x36" ($6.78/each) and 18"x24"
($3.69/each). Do you have a preference as to which one you want to purchase?  Also how
many of each should I order?
 
Best,
Ming 
 
 

From: Ngoh, Soon 
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 6:05:26 PM 
To: Hong, Ming 
Subject: Re: Mylar
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Hi Ming,
 
Thanks for the info. and the suggestions!
 
Will check out the mylar on Dick Blick when I get the chance.
 
I’ll revise one of my assignments to fit the medium, perhaps the time-travel project where the students have to
come up with some sort of imaginary scape: landscape, cityscape, etc. 
 
Will figure out a date for the demo and check back with you. It may take awhile ’tho, most likely!
 
Thanks again,
 
SEe
 
 
 
From: "Hong, Ming" <MHong@caad.msstate.edu> 
Date: Monday, February 4, 2019 at 6:20 PM 
To: "Ngoh, Soon" <SNgoh@caad.msstate.edu> 
Subject: Mylar  
 
Hi SE, 
 
Here is the link for the mylar, also known as drafting film:
https://www.dickblick.com/products/grafix-drafting-film/
 
I would strongly suggest that you purchase the .005 mm as the .003 mm tends to wrinkle easily.  Since the
paper is translucent, you may also want to purchase or have large sheets of white butcher paper on hand for
the students. They can use the white sheet of paper as a backing.  Let me know if you have any questions!
 Looking forward to the demo. 
 
Best, 
Ming 
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